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From: @gov.scot

Sent: 20 August 2019 13:46

To:

Cc: @gov.scot; @gov.scot; @gov.scot

Subject: RE: Assessments for Benchmark proposal

Hi ,

I hope this email finds you well.

We are trying to finalise our thinking on the licensing implications. We have been asked whether the
discharge constitutes ‘pollution’, in terms of substances in the maritime area which result in harm to living

resources and marine ecosystems, or whether the output is sufficiently clean as to not constitute ‘pollution’
following the treatment of the water in the cleantreat system. In terms of chemical pollution, MS seeks
SEPA’s advice on this issue before we can conclude our considerations. Benchmark has submitted an
‘Overview of the Practical Operation of CleanTreat® in Scotland’, sent to SEPA by benchmark on 7th June,
which provides some details on the activity and we understand you’ve also seen the draft ERA during a

meeting between yourselves and Benchmark. As requested below, if more is needed for SEPA to be able to
consider this, please can you let us know?

We understand that the trial in Norway was granted the necessary permissions to allow it to go ahead on
the thinking that the proposal did not constitute pollution.

Can I ask you to consider this aspect and let us know as you soon as possible please?

Kindest regards,

From : ) (MARLAB)
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ASSESSMENTS FOR BENCHMARK PROPOSAL

You willhave s een thatM S req u es ted s ome more d etailyes terd ay in relation to the mod e ofthe
operation to u s e the c leantreatves s elford is c hargingto s ea.

You have s een the papers s u bmitted by B enc hmark, and you ’ ve ad vis ed thatS EP A c ons id ered
the ERA to requ ire more info. A s Iwrote yes terd ay, M S c ontinu es to c ons id erthe lic ens ing
implic ations . In the meantime, itwou ld be helpfu lifS EP A c ou ld pleas e ad vis e whatmore is
req u ired ofB enc hmarkin terms ofas s es s ments to ac c ompany a lic enc e applic ation and what
mod ellingofd is c harge S EP A wou ld u s u ally expec tto s ee?Iam as s u mingthatthe as s es s ments
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are loc ation s pec ific , s o withou tB enc hmarkid entifyinga loc ation, itmay be d iffic u ltto ad vis e.
H owever, ifthis is the c as e, itwou ld be betterto ad vis e them s oonerratherthan later.

Ihope this makes s ens e, as it’ s a novelproc es s where we’ re relyingon S EP A ’ s expertad vic e as
a s tatu tory c ons u ltee priorto rec eivingan ac tu alapplic ation. H appy to d is c u s s ifyou wis hin the
s horterterm or, ifafterthis weekpleas e emailthe c opy lis tas I’ m on holid ay.

Thanks

Kind regard s ,




